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Ruth Nettles o m Y I 3  - -Fer 
From: Dana Greene [DanaG@hgslaw.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 25,2009 12:27 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: Katherine Fleming; Ijacobs50@comcast.net; george@cavros-law.com; Vento, Richard J. - Director, Corporate 

Data Integration; Kushner .  Bradley; Gary Perko 
Subject: Docket No. 080413-EG 
Attachments: Docket 080413 - JEA's Late-Filed Exhibit No. 179.pdf 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Gary V. Perko 
Hopping Green & Sams, P.A. 
119 South Monroe Street 
Suite 300 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

garyp@,hgsIaw.corn 
850-425-2359 

b. Docket No. 080413-EG 

In re: Commission review of numeric conservation goals (JEA) 

c. Document being filed on behalf of JEA 

d. There are a total of 3 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is JEA's Late-Filed Exhibit No. 179. 

Thank you, 

Dana Greene, Legal Assistant to 
William H. Green & Gary V. Perko 
Hopping Green & Sams, P.A. 
123 South Calhoun Street 
P.O. Box 6526 
Tallahassee, Florida 323 14 
850-425-3437 (direct) 
850-224-8551 (fax) 
danag@hgslaw.com 
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Hopping Green & Sams 
Attorneys and Counselors 

Writcr's Dircct Dial No. 
(850) 425-2359 

August 25,2009 

VIA ELECTRONIC DELIVERY 

Ann Cole, Director 
Division of Commission Clerk 
and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re: In re: Commission review of numeric conservation goals (JEA), 
Docket No. 080413-EG 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing on behalf of JEA is Late-Filed Exhibit No. 179 in the above 
referenced docket. 

By copy of this letter, the enclosed document has been furnished to the parties on the 
attached certificate of service. 

If you have any questions concerning this filing, please contact me at 425-2359. 

very truly yours, 

HOPPING GREEN & S y S ,  PA. .  . ~.., 

GVPldwg 
Enclosures 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

?. 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy ofthe foregoing has been furnished to all ,', 
counsel of record and interested parties as listed below electronically (*) or regular US. mail this-=/ 
day of August, 2009. 

Katherine E. Fleming* 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2450 Shumard Oaks Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Susan Clark 
Radey, Thomas, Yon & Clark, P.A. 
301 South Bronough St., Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

R. Wade Litchfield 
Florida Power & Light Company 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1859 

John T. Burnett 
Progress Energy Service Co., LLC 
P.O. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042 

Paul Lewis, Jr. 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740 

Lee L. WillisNames D. Beasley 
Ausley & McMullen 
Post Office Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 

Ms. Paula K. Brown 
Regulatory Affairs 
Tampa Electric Company 
P. 0. Box 11 1 
Tampa, FL 33601-01 11 

Steven R. Griffin 
Beggs & Lane 
501 Commendencia Street 
Pensacola, FL 32502 

Ms. Susan D. Ritenour 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, FL 32520-0780 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Keefe, Anchors, Gordon and Moyle, P.A. 
11 8 N. Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Norman H. Horton, Jr. 
Messer Caparello & Self 
Post Office Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 323 1 7 

John T. English 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
P. 0. Box 3395 
West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395 

Chris Browder 
Orlando Utilities Commission 
P. 0. Box 3193 
Orlando, FL 32802-3193 

E. Leon Jacobs, Jr.* 
Williams & Jacobs, LLC 
1720 S. Gadsden St., Ste. 201 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Suzanne Brownless 
1975 Buford Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 

Jeremy Susac 
Governor's Energy Office 
600 South Calhoun Street, Suite 251 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0001 
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